DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER CHATBURN
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: JUNE 21, 2022

SUBJECT: RICHARD KEAVY’S APPEAL OF ORDER NO. 35396 TO THE IDAHO
SUPREME COURT; IPUC CASE NO. SUP-T-22-01.

On June 14, 2022, Richard Keavy filed a Notice of Appeal from Order No. 35396 in Case
No. QWE-T-21-13. The appeal is currently titled “Appellant: Richard Keavy vs. Respondents:
Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Idaho Attorney General, Idaho Secretary of State, City of
Boise, Boise City Police Department, Idaho State Bar, Lumen Technologies aka
CenturyLink/USWest/etal.” Per Idaho Appellate Rule 6, and Idaho Public Utilities Commission
Rules of Procedure 343, the agency may, by order, correct the title of an appeal at any time before
the agency’s record is lodged with the Idaho Supreme Court.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission issue an order correcting the title of the appeal to
“Richard Keavy v. Idaho Public Utilities Commission and Qwest Corporation d/b/a Century Link
QC” to more appropriately reflect the parties’ positions on appeal, and to direct the Commission
Secretary to file a copy of the order with the Idaho Supreme Court.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to issue an order correcting the title of the appeal as

recommended by Staff, and directing the Commission Secretary to file a copy of the order with

the ldaho Supreme Court?

-

Chris Burdin
Deputy Attorney General
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